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@nifty WEBMAIL

=B A  ZEEIREFT<sysope@tamacci.or,jp>
B 'RE: BRIEWWT Y 7P—RBER (REOEK)
*fEBKE : 2016/09/23 17:10
"Yoichi Hasegawa'<yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>, 'MH & Hitoshi Uchida'<hi
Fa5E . to-u@momo.so-net.ne jp>, bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp, hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
hito-u@ideafront,jp, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org, sonokokudo@hotmail.com

Dr7—2 RKRE=R
RENF—#%

BRREEHYNESTETVELL,
MAEELET

BiSHT

————— Original Message-----

From: Yoichi Hasegawa [mailto:yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 6:14 PM

To: AMHE & Hitoshi Uchida; bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp;
hasegawa@the-one-earth.org; hito-u@ideafront.jp;
kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org; sonokokudo@hotmail.com; sysope@tamacci.or.

Jp
Subject: BRIEXT 7 —RABES (REBOHRK)
=HEE IEESE HSEE NHES

BOMINIETY,

FACEALELELBY., 2016FEE 2 EBEERORFEDEHBETVET,
BICREBHEIZIVERA.
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BREEL])

ERBLTWEETNIEEERETTY,

CARBASTETNVELAES THEBSEZL,

ESELBLLBBVRLLEITET,

—MRMEAEATD T - HARESR
RENFE—F

————— Original Message -----

Date: Fri, 9 Sep 2016 10:05:33 +0900 (JST)

From: Yoichi Hasegawa <yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>

To: ""MHME & Hitoshi Uchida'" <hito-u@momo.so-net.ne.jp>,
bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp, hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
hito-u@ideafront.jp, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
sonokokudo@hotmail.com, sysope@tamacci.or.jp

Subject: D7 —RBES (DREBEOER) ITDINVT

—mEE IREE REEE NBES
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@nifty WEBMAIL

Z=HA  : sonoko<sonokokudo@hotmail.com>
B4 'RE: BREX TV 7—REBES (CREBOAK)
EEHK - 2016/09/21 21:53
YoichifR &) |1#Hasegawa# B Hl<yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>, AEH & Hitoshi U

- _ chida<hito-u@momao.so-net.ne. jp>, bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp, 7> 7—AR&A/If
" &<hasegawa@the-one-earth.org>, hito-u@ideafront,jp, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-ea

rth.org, sysope@tamacci.or.jp
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EEREEFRWVELELE,
EZRBESLOWVHAT, REERLET,
TAEHLET]

TEEEF

> Date: Wed, 21 Sep 2016 18:14:15 +0900

> From: yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com

> To: hito-u@momo.so-net.ne.jp; bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp; hasegawa@the-one-ear
th.org; hito-u@ideafront.jp; kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org; sonokokudo@hotm
ail.com; sysope@tamacci.or.jp

Subject: BRIENT 7 —RABES (REDAHRR)
=HEE IREE RBFEE NHES

BOINETETY,

SEACRALELAELEBY., 2016FEE2EBERORBOARBEITVET,
BICAFFRIEEIISWERA,
NMITOEEREZECHERWEE, XEFA-IORET IRAET S (WEHEEE

;
REEL]) ‘
ERBLTVEETNEBEERTT TY.
CARASIENE LS THEE L,
ESTLBLKBEVRALLEIFET.

—RIAFIEAD T - RRES
RENFE—F
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————— Original Message -----

> Date: Fri, 9 Sep 2016 10:05:33 +@900 (JST)

> From: Yoichi Hasegawa <yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>

> To: ""WHE 3 Hitoshi Uchida'" <hito-u@momo.so-net.ne.jp>,
> bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp, hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
> hito-u@ideafront.jp, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
> sonokokudo@hotmail.com, sysope@tamacci.or.jp

> Subject: 7 —REER (DRFEDOEHE) [CDNT
>
>
>
>
>
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@nifty WEBMAIL

ZWHEA L Bunsho<bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp>
B 'RE: BREX TV 7—REES (GREBEOAR)
*EHE  2016/09/21 18:50
AWHE #F Hitoshi Uchida<hito-u@momo.so-net.ne.jp>, hasegawa@the-one-earth.org
3B5E ., hito-u@ideafront.jp, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org, sonokokudo@hotmail.co
m, sysope@tamacci.or.jp, Yoichi Hasegawa<yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>
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SERABCREALELAEEBY, 2016FEE2ABESDRBOEBEZITOET,
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>-—--- Original Message -----

>> Date: Fri, 9 Sep 2016 10:05:33 +0900 (JST)

>> From: Yoichi Hasegawa <yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>

>> To: ""MHE F Hitoshi Uchida'" <hito-u@momo.so-net.ne.jp>,

>> bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp, hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
>> hito-u@ideafront.jp, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
>> sonokokudo@hotmail.com, sysope@tamacci.or.jp

>> Subject: D27 —REELR (DRFEDAEM) [CDNT

>>

>>

> ZHEE TEHEE FSEE NHES

>>

> BOIINTETY,
>> BOWHDT, RYICREVWHDT, D7 —ROE_HTTHMHIARITGEDNTINVET

>
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>> [EHYEHA, ERIC, T, BAAFIEEZEVAATHYET ]
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HU%
B ' Re: BREN TV 7—RABEER (REBOAHI)
=W A  : Hitoshi Uchida<hito-u@ideafront.jp>
SB5T : Yoichi Hasegawax<yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>
AWHE #F Hitoshi Uchida<hito-u@momo.so-net.ne.jp>, bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp,
Cc : hasegawa@the-one-earth.org, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org, sonokokudo@hotma

il.com, sysope@tamacci.or,jp
EXONREE TN 4

etk HEBREA

D7 —ABBEORETIZTNET,
BEREEFZVVELELL,
BEDER. TEREAGLI THUET,
LBULBEWNNVELET,

On Wed, 21 Sep 2016 18:14:15 +0900 (JST)
Yoichi Hasegawa <yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com> wrote:

—mEE IREE RBHEE NBEES

BOMNTEXTY,

SHZEALELELEBEY., 2016FEF 2 REBEESORBEOARETOVET,

BICRZFFRIEEICSWERA,
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ERBALTWEEIFNIIEERETTY,

CHFBAAESENELAESTREBLEZ L,

ESZLBLLBEVBELEITETY,

—RIAFEAD T - RRES
RENFE—F
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i Original Message -----

> > Date: Fri, 9 Sep 2016 10:05:33 +0900 (JST)

> > From: Yoichi Hasegawa <yohspicy.hasegawa@nifty.com>

>> To: "'"MHMA F Hitoshi Uchida'" <hito-u@momo.so-net.ne.jp>,

> > bunsho@liu-mifune-art.jp, hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
> > hito-u@ideafront.jp, kyoko.hasegawa@the-one-earth.org,
S > <nnnkaliida@hntmnil coam  <ucone@+amacci ar An
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